GRADUATE EDUCATION COUNCIL

April 8, 2016 1:50 p.m. – 3:31 p.m. MLK ROOM, ELLISON CAMPUS CENTER

MINUTES

Attendance:

Council Members: K. Ratner, Chair, M. Ackerman, J. Bandyopadhyay, C. Bonner, M. Churchill, J. Gu, K.

Hess, B. Layne, M. Leisey, M. Mobley, F. Pomerantz, J. Silveira, K. Valens, D. Williams

Absent: H. Colbert, R. Hains

Secretary: J. Bubier

Guests: B. Austin, L. Brossoit, J. Carlson, A. Gallo, B. Hatfield

Announcements:

Minutes from the April 7, 2016 meeting were reviewed. J. Bandyopadhyay moved and M. Leisey seconded a motion to approve the minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Type of Action	Course Number	Course Title/Program	Recommended Changes and Approved Business	Approved	Tabled
Change in Policy	Academic Appeal Procedure		 M. Leisey moved and K. Valens seconded to review this proposal. The motion was approved unanimously with the following revisions: Specify "calendar days" Clarify #6 in the Procedural Safeguards, regarding union representation 	X Unanimous	
Change in Policy	Waiver of Graduate Admission Exam		K. Valens moved and C. Bonner seconded to review this proposal. The motion was approved unanimously with the following revisions: • Add "This does not supersede pre-existing policies" to the proposed policy description • Remove "a)" from the proposed policy description • Remove "exemplary academic preparation" from the rationale	X Unanimous	
Change in Course	NUR 836	Advanced Practice Nursing in Adult- Gerontology Primary Care: Practicum II	J. Silveira moved and M. Leisey seconded to review this proposal. The motion was approved unanimously with the following revision: Close the parenthesis in the justification	X Unanimous	
Change in Course	NUR 870N	Dimensions of Nursing Education	C. Bonner moved and M. Leisey seconded to review this proposal. The motion was approved unanimously with the following revision: • Add "Three lecture hours per week" to the course description	X Unanimous	

Change in	NUR 900N	Field Experience in	M. Leisey moved and M. Mobley		
Course	Tron soon	Nursing	seconded to review these proposals		
		Administration	simultaneously. After some discussion, it		
Change in	NUR 910N	Field Experience in	was determined that these changes did		
Course		Nursing Education	not need to be approved by the GEC.		
Change in	MSN Adult-0	Gerontology Primary	K. Valens moved and K. Hess seconded	х	
Program			to review this proposal. The motion was	Unanimous	
	care warse rractitioner		approved unanimously.		
New Course	SMS 730	Fitness Concepts	J. Silveira moved and K. Valens seconded	Х	
		'	to review this proposal. The motion was	Unanimous	
			approved unanimously with the		
			following revision:		
			Add "One lecture hour per		
			week" to the course description		
New Course	SMS 731	Educational	K. Hess moved and M. Leisey seconded	Х	
		Gymnastics, Dance,	to review this proposal. The motion was	Unanimous	
		and Rhythmic	approved unanimously with the		
		Activities	following revision:		
			Add "Two lecture hours per		
			week" to the course description		
New Course	SMS 732	Tactical Games	M. Leisey moved and J. Silveira	Х	
		Approach to	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
		Teaching in	motion was approved unanimously with		
		Physical Education	the following revision:		
		·	Add "Three lecture hours per		
			week" to the course description		
New Course	SMS 807	Assessment of	M. Leisey moved and J. Silveira	Х	
		Student Learning in	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
		Physical Education	motion was approved unanimously with		
			the following revision:		
			Add "Three lecture hours per		
			week" to the course description		
New Course	SMS 816	Physical Education	J. Silveira moved and M. Leisey	Х	
		for Students with	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
		Disabling	motion was approved unanimously with		
		Conditions II	the following revisions:		
			 Add "Three lecture hours per 		
			week" to the course description		
			 Change the title to "Teaching 		
			Adaptive Physical Education II"		
			 Add SMS 815 as a prerequisite 		
Change in	SMS 815	Physical Education	D. Williams moved and C. Bonner	Х	
Course		for Students with	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
		Disabling	motion was approved unanimously with		
		Conditions	the following revisions:		
			 In the new course information, 		
			change the course number to		
			SMS 815		
			Change the title to "Teaching		
			Adaptive Physical Education I"		
			 Add "Three lecture hours per 		
			week" to the course description		
Change in	M.A.T. Physical Education		C. Bonner moved and M. Leisey	Х	
Program			seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
			motion was approved unanimously.		

New Course	CSC 725	Computer Games	M. Leisey moved and K. Valens	Х
IVEW Course	656 725	and Graphics	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
		and Grapmes	motion was approved unanimously with	
			the following revisions:	
			Remove "plus project work	
			outside of class" from the	
			course description	
			Replace "graduate status" with	
			"matriculated into a computer	
			science graduate program" in	
			the course description	
New Course	CSC 740	Artificial	D. Williams moved and M. Leisey	X
		Intelligence	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
			motion was approved unanimously with	
			the following revisions:	
			Remove "plus project work	
			outside of class" from the	
			course description	
			Replace "graduate status" with	
			"matriculated into a computer	
			science graduate program" in	
			the course description	
New Course	CSC 746	Information	J. Bandyopadhyay moved and J. Silveira	X
		Visualization	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
			motion was approved unanimously with	
			the following revisions:	
			 Add "Three lecture hours per 	
			week" to the course description	
			 Replace "graduate status" with 	
			"matriculated into a computer	
			science graduate program" in	
			the course description	
New Course	CSC 755	Computer	K. Hess moved and J. Bandyopadhyay	X
		Networks	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
			motion was approved unanimously with	
			the following revisions:	
			 Remove "plus project work 	
			outside of class" from the	
			course description	
			Replace "graduate status" with	
			"matriculated into a computer	
			science graduate program" in	
	000 ===	B	the course description	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
New Course	CSC 775	Distributed and	J. Silveira moved and J. Bandyopadhyay	X
		Cloud Computing	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
			motion was approved unanimously with	
			the following revisions:	
			Remove "plus project work	
			outside of class" from the	
			course description	
			Replace "graduate status" with	
			"matriculated into a computer	
			science graduate program" in	
			the course description	

New Course	CSC 785	Robotics	M. Leisey moved and J. Bandyopadhyay	Х	
			seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
			motion was approved unanimously with		
			the following revisions:		
			 Remove "plus project work 		
			outside of class" from the		
			course description		
			 Replace "Knowledge of Linear 		
			Algebra and Calculus required.		
			Must see program coordinator		
			for permission." to the course		
			description		

The meeting adjourned at 3:31 p.m.